## **CYHA Gambling Meeting Minutes**

- I. Call to order by Scott Little at 5:47 PM December 30, 2013
- II. Board Members Present Scott Little, Brian Clancy, Carmen Jorgensen, Randy Graczyk, Jim Tosney
- III. Members Present none
- **IV.** Secretary's Report Scott Little motioned to approve the November report Carmen Jorgensen second all in favor.
- V. Gambling Activity Reports Reviewed LG1004 Report for November. Carmen Jorgensen motioned to approve, Scott Little seconded the motion, all in favor motion passes.
- **VI. Gambling Activity & Expenses** Reviewed recap of Operations. Scott Little made a motion to approve, Carmen Jorgensen seconded the motion, all in favor -motion passes.
- VII. Gambling Funds Request Scott Little made a motion to donate \$1,500 to Hugo Yellow Ribbon Project, \$500 to Centennial Class of 2014- Senior Class Party, and two \$25,000.00 donations to CYHA. Brian Clancy seconded Motion passes.

Carmen Jorgensen made a motion to adjourn, Jim Tosney seconded the motion – Meeting adjourned at 5:59 PM.

## Centennial Class of 2014 - Senior Class Party



Dear Business Manager/Owner:

Plans are well underway for the 34<sup>th</sup> Annual all-night graduation party for the Class of 2014 Centennial High School seniors. This party is a wonderful community tradition providing a funfilled, safe, drug and alcohol-free, finale to these students' high school years. A large part of the party's success is due to the presentation of prizes and gifts throughout the night. In addition to awarding door & game prizes, each of the 500+ graduates attending will receive a "goodie bag" to take home.

Would you please consider donating to this year's party? The party will be held on **Saturday**, **June 7**, **2014** following the graduation ceremony. You can show your support for this event by donating items suitable for 18-year-old graduates such as cash, gift certificates for food, gas, items and services. Promotional and/or company logo items such as T-shirts, hats, key chains, travel/tote bags, and clocks are also greatly appreciated. Another suggestion is a donation of a ticket (\$60 value) for a senior student who has financial difficulty. Cash donations will be used to purchase additional prizes to be sure no senior goes home without a gift.

Many of these students and their families have worked for, patronized or requested your services over the years. It would be great if you could show your support with a donation.

If you have questions regarding making a donation or if you wish to have your donation picked up, please contact Jennie Hollerbach at 651-270-0672 or email at <a href="mailto:jen.hollerbach@gmail.com">jen.hollerbach@gmail.com</a>.

Please send (cash) donations in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Checks can be made payable to the <u>CHS Senior All Night Party</u>.

Other donations may be sent to:

Jennie Hollerbach Class of 2014 Donation Committee 612 Lois Lane Lino Lakes, MN 55014

Your willingness and generosity in supporting our 2014 graduates will be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Jennie Hollerbach -- Donations Committee Chair Penney Stack--- Senior Class Party Chair



Michael J. Lovett, Ph. D. Superintendent of Schools

4855 Bloom Avenue White Bear Lake, MN 55110-2731 (651) 407-7563 • Fax (651) 407-7566

December 16, 2013

Centennial Youth Hockey PO Box 549 Circles Pines, MN 55104

Dear Centennial Youth Hockey,

On behalf of the White Bear Lake Area School Board, I would like to thank you for your donation of \$500 to the White Bear Lake Area Schools Community Services and Recreation Department. Your donation was put towards the rink improvements and equipment purchased for the Hugo Elementary Community Rink.

Again, thank you for supporting the students of the White Bear Lake Area Schools.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Lovett, Ph.D. Superintendent of Schools

ML:jr